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State Of California The Resources Agency of California

Memorandum

Date: September 16, 2016
Telephone: (916) 654-4295
File: 08-AFC-09C

To: Commissioner Karen Douglas, Palmdale Energy Project Amendment Presiding Member
Commissioner Janea A. Scott, Palmdale Energy Project Amendment Associate Member
Kenneth Celli, Hearing Officer

From:

Subject:

California Energy Commission - Eric Veerkamp, Compliance Project Manager
1516 Ninth Street Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Palmdale Energy Project Amendment (08-AFC-09C) STATUS UPDATE No. 10

Staff docketed the Final Staff Assessment (FSA) on Monday, September 12, 2016.
The Notice of Availability requesting comments from interested agencies on the FSA
was docketed on September 14, 2016, and mailed to the mailing list. Notices
requesting comments from members of the public, and to librarians requesting that
they make the document available to the public, are awaiting final approval for
docketing.

In accordance with the Committee scheduling order, Prehearing Conference
Statements will be filed 6 weeks after the FSA is docketed, and a Prehearing
Conference will be held 7 weeks after the FSA is docketed.
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